
 
KBIS COURSE BUILDERS PROPOSAL FORM    

 

 

Title: Mr/Mrs/Miss/Ms   

 

Name: 

 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 

Address 

 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 

Postcode: 

 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 

Telephone: 

 

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 

1. Please provide a full description of your business activities.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2. Please provide details of experience and any qualifications held.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2. Where do you operate?     UK Only        UK & EEC     Worldwide  
 
 

3. Limit of Indemnity Required £1,000,000  £2,000,000      £5,000,000  
 

4. Do you require Employers Liability? (Limit of Indemnity £10 million)                         Yes          No   

  
If yes, please state number of persons employed 

 

Do you have an Employer’s Reference Number?         YES/NO 
 
If Yes, please supply this number ………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
If you are unsure, please contact KBIS for guidance on when you may or may not have an Employer’s Reference Number.  
       

5. Are you presently insured in respect Public/Products liability risks?  Yes   No  
  
(if yes, please give details of insurer(s) and indemnity limits) 
 

 
 
 
 

 



6. Have you, or any partner in business with you ever been        Yes   No  
prosecuted for an offence against any legislation or regulations?            
(If yes, please attach full details. Use a separate sheet if necessary) 
 

 
 
 
 

 

7. In Connection with any Liability Insurance:- 

 i.) Have you, or any partner in business with you, had    Yes   No  
  any proposal for insurance declined, renewal refused,  
  cover terminated or special terms and conditions  
  imposed by any insurer?      

 ii.)Has any incident occurred over the past five years    Yes   No  
  involving bodily injury or damage to property whether a  
  claim was made or not?       

 
 iii.) If the answer to i.) or ii.) above is 'Yes' please give date and full details and dates below:  
 

 
 
 
 

 
PROPOSERS DECLARATION 

Important - Information you have given us.  
 
In deciding to accept this insurance and in setting the terms and premium, we will rely on the information you have given us.  You 
must take care when answering any questions we ask by ensuring that all information provided is accurate and complete.  
 
If we establish that you deliberately or recklessly provided us with false or misleading information we will treat the insurance as if it 
never existed and decline all claims.  
 
If we establish that you carelessly provided us with incorrect or incomplete information that we have relied upon in accepting the 
insurance and setting its terms and premium we may;  
 
• treat the insurance as if it had never existed and refuse to pay all claims and return the premium paid.  We will only do this if we 

provided you with insurance cover which we would not otherwise have offered; 
 
• amend the terms of your insurance.  We may apply these amended terms as if they were already in place if a claim has been 

adversely impacted by your carelessness;  
 
• charge you more premium for your insurance or reduce the amount we pay on a claim in the proportion the premium you have 

paid bears to the premium we would have charged you; or  
 
• cancel your insurance.  

 
If you are in any doubt at all regarding any of the answers you have given, you should ask your broker or contact KBIS Ltd. 
You must tell us, within 14 days of you becoming aware, if any of the information provided by you changes after you purchase your 
policy and during the period of your policy.  
 

DECLARATION To the best of my knowledge and belief the information provided in connection with this proposal, whether in my 
own hand or not, is true.  
 
 

Signature of Proposer …………………………………………………..  Name  ………………………………………… 
 
 
On behalf of  ………………………………………………….. Date:  …………………………………………  
 
Date cover to commence:  ………………………………………… 

 

 

EU DISCLOSURE CLAUSE (UK) 
 

The Parties are free to choose the law applicable to this Insurance Contract. Unless specifically agreed to the contrary this insurance 
shall be subject to English Law. 


